Town of Mecan Regular Monthly Meeting -January 15th 2020 1561 Evergreen Montello WI 53949

January 15, 2020 Town of Mecan Regular Meeting called to order at 7:00p.m. Present Michael Raddatz, Brandon Frazer, Tom Breiling, Caroline Gemoll, and Valorie Schable.

Minutes from the December 10th,2019 were read by Caroline Gemoll, motion to accept the December 10th meeting minutes by Michael Raddatz, 2nd by Tom Breiling. Passed

Valorie Schable Read treasurer's report. Motion to put Treasurer's report on file, by Michael Raddatz, 2nd by Tom Breiling. Passed

Tabled Contingency Emergency Plan was corrected. Motion to approve the Emergency Contingency Plan for Election by Brandon Frazer, 2nd by Tom Breiling. Passed

Building Permits- Mr Manthey who was at meeting for the driveway permit and wanted to know if he removed the driveway would he have to pay. Board stated it would need to be paid one way or another if he takes it out we would not charge. He will keep the driveway and pay permit. He wanted to know about the 22nd road and what repairs for this road and culverts. He stated that the road really did not need to be widened, but the 20 inch culverts on the road, there should be bigger culvert on the Northend should at least be 30 inch. Mike stated that they will be looking close at this in the spring. We are waiting to hear from the State on a grant that we have submitted. He stated that the Foot property or Schmidlock property may have put logs in the drainage ditch.

The board will look at concerns this spring and make notes to reference.

Caroline stated she called for a building permit for Wilson on W273 North Shore for addition and deck. They stated that they would pay back in November and still have not paid. Caroline stated if check was not received by Friday double the permit fee will be charged.

Fire meeting update from Brandon Frazer, stated that they were not doing anything at this time. They looked at the plans but due to towns not being able to afford additional funds to do this will be put on hold. Sault Ste Marie does not have funds. Brandon stated that we would need to buy the land first then start working on plans.

Credit card limits, Tom Breiling made motion to higher the limit to \$5000, 2nd by Brandon Frazer. Valorie will contact the bank to see if we can increase the limit.

With road funds reported 150 townships were put in for the funds but there were 1.4 billion total of which 524 million from towns. They also change that you would be able to complete in 6 yrs.

Board of review all town bard will need to attend and Caroline will also have to go to the election security training. Caroline will register 3 board members and Caroline to attend the Wisconsin Towns Association for March 6 in Ripon.

The WTA convention October 11-13th 2020 hotel rooms have opened up Mike stated that if you are attending will need to make reservations due to rooms fill up fast. Tom stated that he will be attending, Mike stated that he is undecided at this time

Citizens Comments- None

Correspondence- Budget, Mike had questions on the January figures that were listed to the budget. Mike stated that mileage has gone down, it is . 57.5 from .58 per mile. Caroline will adjust mileage pay to reflect the new amount for the next pay period. Mike also received a timber permit. Caroline had a report for National Safety. Caroline Completed the tobacco report that was due and the quarterly reporting of property tax. Also received a report from Nationwide for pension.

Vouchers 157- 197. Motion to approve voucher by Brandon Frazer, 2nd by Tom Breiling. Passed.

Next meeting February 11, 2020 at 7 p.m.

Meeting adjourned at 8:40.p.m.